

Bidford On Avon Allotment Association

Allotment Committee meeting 12th September 2021, held on site

Attendees: Malcolm Dewsbury, John Sandle, Julie Fleming, Sue Reeves, Wayne Gould, Kirsty Bax

Apologies: Angie Deacon, Phil Withers

1. Previous minutes

Minutes of meeting held 05.09.21 proposed John Sandle, seconded Wayne Gould

2. Treasurer's report:

- a) Bank statement: £1923.87
- b) Rent outstanding: Nil
- c) Payments due to Parish Council: £37.98
- d) Costs to allotment: Nil
- e) Association monies: £1725.63

3. Allocation status and tenancies

Unavailable as Phil was absent

4. Tenant Issues

3 plots previously issued with 30 day notices have been inspected and actions taken on each.

5. Plot inspections:

- a) Watch – 7
- b) 14 day letter – 5
- c) 30 day letter – 1
- d) Other – 3

6. Security:

No issues

7. Next Inspection:

3rd October 2021, 9.30am cemetery gates

8. AOB:

JF: Clean plot deposit. £25 isn't enough to clear plots when tenants leave therefore we need to up the value £50. Proposed by Malcolm, all in agreement – to be raised at the AGM?

JF has given up secretarial duties, KB to take up position on committee.

KB: allotment newsletter – JF suggested adding a recipe, will put in and have spoken to Joe to be our first plot holder feature

Date of next AGM: 18th October 7.30pm, Parish Rooms.